From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

To: "Karrigan. Callie N. (MRO)"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; rmann@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Castro, Isaac (MRO)

Subject: 2RP-4918 : Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Sterling State TB 4H/WA 6H
Date: Saturday, August 11, 2018 2:16:00 PM

Hello Callie,

OCD has received your initial C-141, thank you! It is assigned 2RP-4918. Please note there are some action items

required for closure, confirmation of location and pictures of liner.

Let me know if you need additional information.

Best Regards,
Mriz Towet!

Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2

811 S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Pruett, Maria,
EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>

Cc: Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com>

Subject: Marathon Qil Company - Initial and Final C141 - Sterling State TB 4H/WA 6H

Good morning,
Please see the attached initial and final C141 for this release.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Callie

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)
Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2018 9:14 AM
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To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'rmann@slo.state.nm.us'
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: Marathon Qil Company - 24 Hour notification - Sterling State TB 4H/WA 6H

Good morning,

Yesterday at approximately 4:00 pm, Operator reported a water hauler drove away while still
hooked to the load line, releasing approximately 10 bbls produced water into lined containment.

Callie
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